ARIZONA EXPLORATIONS., INC.

2915 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK BLDG.
DALLAS, TEXAS

RA.2128

November 13, 1956

011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

120 East Chsco

Aztec, New Mexlco

ATTENTION: Emery C. Arnold
Dear ¥r, Arnold:

I have received your letter concerning our USGS
Well Iog Form and requesting informatlion on tubing, for-
mation tops and perforations. Tubing was set at 1120 feet
in this well. There were no formation tops as this well
was in Vancos formation from surface to total depth. We
were unable to pick the top of the Gallup Member of this
formation, Sand oil fracturing was accomplished through
perforations from 1114 to 1195 feet.

If you deslire more information or if your commis-
sion requires a copy of our electric log, please notify us.

Yours very truly,
ARIZONA EXPLORATIONS, INC.
C. W, Josey, Jr.
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